DocuSign Envelope ID: CCC6C8F7-9856-4801-8498-9703FED1866B

Kenai Peninsula Borough

Clerk's Office
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, KPB Assembly
THRU:  Brent Johnson, Assembly President b)
FROM:  Michele Turner, Borough Clerk @ W\
DATE: April 25,2024
RE: Ordinance 2024-09 , Amending KPB 22.40.130 Regarding Agenda for Assembly

Meetings, Providing Materials for Public Presentation and Removing Language
Regarding Requesting Teleconferencing (Johnson)

This Ordinance will amend code as follows:
e Repeals language in KPB 22.40.130(A) regarding requesting teleconferencing because,

since 2020, the Assembly has provided for teleconferencing during all meetings via an

online communications platform that allows participants to connect with video, audio, and
phone functions;

Specify that formal public presentations are considered government speech and are
scheduled at the discretion of the Assembly President upon receipt of a request to provide

a presentation and description of the subject of the presentation;
e Require approved presenters must provide meeting materials prior to the deadline or decide
to present without materials; and

Condenses language related to time limits of presentations.

Your consideration is appreciated.



